

# Ahmed Tarek Rakha

---

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia | +966 567077588 | AhmedRakha285@gmail.com

[LinkedIn Profile](#)

---

## Professional Summary

---

Civil Engineer with 5 years experience in Construction and infrastructure Projects as a Site Engineer, Implementing and Managing all site concrete and finishing works along with sewerage and water networks, skilled in Producing Quantity Surveying , Approvals and reviewing shop drawings, Certified by the Saudi Council of Engineers.

---

## Education

---

**BACHELOR: CIVIL ENGINEERING** , 2014 to 2019  
**Giza Academy For Science And Technology – Giza**

---

## Professional Experience

---

**Senior Site Engineer** , 3/2022 to 12/2024

**MISR CONCRETE DEVELOPMENT CO.** – Cairo, Egypt

- Project Management of all site works in Residential projects
- Managing and Implementing of concrete works, carpentry and reinforcement
- Managing and Implementing all finishing works Fit Out interior and exterior
- Managing site operations, including costs, workers, machines and materials
- Follow up on all approvals and Report all Files (IR, RFI, MIR, NCR, T.F)
- Weekly site reports for the company, detailing completed and current work
- Read and review Shop drawings and AS-Built drawings
- Quantity surveying of concrete and finishing works for interior and exterior
- Work on Company Extracts and Subcontractors Extracts
- Proficient in using AutoCAD, ASD, and Microsoft office

## **Site Engineer** , 3/2019 to 2/2022

**ROLIN CO.** – Cairo, Egypt

- Managing , Implementing and Supervising all site works
- Supervising and Implementing of concrete works, carpentry and reinforcement
- Managing and Implementing all finishing works interior and exterior projects
- Supervision and implementation of sewage networks
- Supervision and implementation of replacement works for old sewage networks
- Managed Water resources, irrigation regulation, and canal and drain cleaning
- Managing the entire site works, including costs, workers, machines and materials
- Review all approvals and shop drawings with consulting engineers
- Price analysis and price differences of all kinds of work
- Daily and weekly reports to the project manager or consultant.
- Collaborate with contractors, subcontractors, suppliers to finish works on time
- Problem-Solving on-site issues promptly, providing practical solutions to avoid delays
- Completed 100% of structural concrete works and achieved 80% completion of finishing

---

### **Skills**

---

- Building information modeling ( Revit, AutoCAD, ASD)
- Project Scheduling (Primavera P6)
- Microsoft Office Tools
- Excellent in English
- Strong construction management and site supervision skills
- Strong interpersonal communication skills
- Excellent subcontractor management skills